STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARFEY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

February 6, 1987

Kirby Exploration Co. of Texas
P.O. Box 1745
Houston, TX 77251

Re: Boling Federal #5 (-22-29N-3W

Gentlemen:

1000 RIQ BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(5051 334-6178

It is my understanding that the referenced disposal well had
a leak in the wellhead rather than a casing failure and that
it has been repaired. We have not received a sundry notice
to this effect. I realize +that the notice may have Dbeen
filed with the BLM and perhaps it has got hung up there. At
any rate, we must have a copy before we can approve of
reinjection. Also, the well must have another positive
pressure tests to prove mechanical integrity before begining
injection. Please schedule the test as soon as possible.
Notify this office at least 24 hours prior to test, so we
may provide a witness.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

CG/dJ

xc: William J. LeMay
Prentiss Childs
David Catnach
Well File
UIC File
Mr. Hap Post
P.O. Box 640
Cuba, NM 87013



